

RECEIVED

Jul 22 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Summer Etheredge](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Carter, Wanda](#); [Leverett, Scott](#); mkeegan@sccid.sc.gov; [Stock, Chris](#); [Russ Barlow](#)
Subject: THOMPSON Courtney - Appellate Case No. 2025-001994 - 4th Ext Request to file the RPWC
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 3:30:04 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[THOMPSON Courtney - 4th Ext Request to file the RPWC.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good afternoon!

Attached is the fourth extension request to file the RPWC in the above-referenced PCR appeal for filing with the Court. Opposing counsel is copied.

Should the Court require anything further, please let me know.

Respectfully,

SUMMER ETHEREDGE, Legal Assistant
[South Carolina Attorney General's Office](#)
Post-Conviction Relief | Office 803-734-2567
P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211

Rembert C. Dennis Building
1000 Assembly Street
Columbia, SC 29201
Scag.gov



"This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act."